Diane Howe

From: Carol Lane

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Diane Howe

Subject: FW: United Rentals - Portland

Attachments: 0818613A UNITED RENTALS Portland- ME.PDF; 14-24_Upstairs.pdf

Rt AT T S o NS R s S0t
Diane
Here is the information vou will need to file for the permits
The signs are not in a ROW so no COl s required.

tet me know if you have guestions

Carol Ann Lane \

BAILEY SIGN, INC.
9 Thomas Drive
Westhbrook, Maine 04092

Tel: 207-774-2843 ext. 114
Direct: 207-274-6314
Fax 207-774-1193

From: Craig A. Sullivan [mailto:CSullivan@chandlersigns.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Carol Lane; Renee C. Ross

Cc: Diane Howe

Subject: RE: United Rentals - Portland

Carol,

Please see attached approval letters required. The LL for this property is pretty different, no computer or fax maching,
he would like you to cali him and possibly meet him to sign the documents, only other option is for me to mail them. Let
me know, he will be at one exchange place today between 3-4dpm. Joseph Soley —207.685.7720.

Bldg dimensions are 100" x 200/,

Thanks

From: Carol Lane [mailto:caroli@baileysign.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Renee C. Ross; Craig A. Sullivan

Cc: Diane Howe

Subject: RE: United Rentals - Portland

Renee,



